

BUCKLAND NEWTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting

Tuesday, 13th November 2012 at 8.00 pm in the Parish Room

Present: Chair - Trevor Marpole, Lin Townsend, Andy Foot, Mark Needham, Chris Osmond, John Baker. Clerk: Sara Wood, District Councillor: Jacqui Cuff

Item	Detail	Action
1.	Apologies: Nicki Barker & Rodney Cuff County Councillor Jill Haynes	
2.	Declarations of Interest 1. None	
3.	Democratic Half Hour 1. Lesley Docksey, raised a number of points about how the village could help to slow down traffic though Buckland Newton with the use of planting schemes etc. She is going to look into funding from Dorset AONB Sustainable Development Fund. She raised concerns over the Post Office. These are being addressed. Also suggested was the idea to have a Scarecrow Day next year. 2. Local resident from the Allotment association attended the meeting to ask for advice about laying hedges and if there was any funding available. It was suggested contacting the Dorset County Council and Kingston Maurward 3. Concerns were raised regarding a paint spraying company based just outside Cosmore and the effect to the surrounding area.	
4.	Minutes of Last Meeting held 9th October: Passed Agreed & Signed <i>Proposed AF Seconded MN</i>	
5.	Planning Applications: 1. 1/D/12/001263 Laurences Farm, Buckland Newton Erect an extension to existing farm building to cover over existing concrete yards. <i>Approval of Planning Permission</i> 2. 1/D/12/001040 Knoll End, Castle Lane, Farm, Buckland Newton Demolish existing dwelling and Construct replacement dwelling. <i>Approval of Planning Permission</i> 3. 1/D/12/001442The Manor House, Buckland Newton Construct canal pond and pergola (retrospective) <i>Parish Council Supported</i> 4. 1/D/12/001444The Manor House, Buckland Newton Alteration to wall between stables and driveway. <i>Parish Council Supported</i> 5. 1/D/12/000265 Court Farm, Buckland Newton Revised layout of site, various changes of uses, extensions and alterations <i>Referred to Development Services Manager</i>	SW SW
6.	Financial Matters: Following agreed for payment Banner £ 79.18 Invoice sent to WDDC to reimburse Clerk Wages £ 269.86 Sept & Oct 2012 HMRC £ 27.20 Tax BN Village Hall £ 120.00 Hire of Hall Re: Community Plan John Baker £ 7.99 Flipchart Coffee/Milk £ 8.45 Community Plan Meetings <i>Proposed CO Seconded AF AIF</i>	

7.	Play Area/Recreation Ground 1. Memorial bench for Sir William Aykroyd - Waiting for delivery of bench	
8.	Neighbourhood Plan 1. About 1/3 rd of the questionnaires have been returned, data is now being entered and hope to have figures ready for the next meeting. 2. There will be a Public Meeting to be arranged in January 2013 and Focus groups to be organized for each category. 3. It has been noted how very well organised and constructive the meetings have been.	
9.	Highways 1. Chair Trevor Marpole meeting as been rearranged. 2. Report Pothole at Hilling Lane	SW
10.	Parish Councillor Vacancy 1. We have had interest from three people – We are now waiting for their submissions.	
11.	Lydden Vale News 1. Chair Trevor Marpole would like it considered that the Lydden Vale News could be free of charge to all households from next year. This would mean funding from United Charity and the Parish Council.	
10.	Correspondence 1. WDDC – Full Register of Electors Received – Copies for Councillors 2. NDDC – Public Consultation on Key Issues – Consultation will run 29.10.12 – 21.12.12 – To view online 3. DAPTC – NALC Smaller Councils Committee – Would we like to nominate somebody for a position on the council. - No 4. Dorset Police & Crime Commissioner – Survey filled in at meeting. 5. Precept – Disclosable Pecuniary Interests – Councillors to fill in forms 6. Dorset Association of Parish & Towns Councils Autumn 2012 Newsletter - Handouts	
11.	Other Matters/Items for Agenda of Next Meeting 1. Cllr Barker is continuing to look into the history and maintenance of Hountwell Pump 2. WDDC – Town & Parish precepts for 2013/2014 3. District Councillor: Jacqui Cuff – To have regular space on the agenda. 4. Lydden Vale News	

Next Meeting Tuesday, 11th December 2012 at 8:00pm, Parish Room
The meeting was concluded at 9.45 pm

Signed: _____ Date: _____